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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF MINDA 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED 

Report on the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of MTNRA MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES LIMITED (-'the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 
2019. the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income). Statement of 
Cash Flows and the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, (collectively referred to as 
"'Ind AS financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act.. 
2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
March 31, 2019. its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the 
changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS 
Financial Statements' section of our report. We arc independent of the Company in accordance 
with the 'Code of Ethics" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India'together 
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements. 

Other Information 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Director's Report, but does not include 
the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the ether information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 



In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially 
inconsistent with the Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act 2013 with respect to preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give 
a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial 
performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including 
the Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of The Act. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing 
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true 
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 
so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial 
statements. 

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards 
on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements arc free from material misstatement. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 



• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, 
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate 
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions 
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, 
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements 
represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016, ("the order") issued by 
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, 
we enclose in the "Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 
and 4 of the said order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best 
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit. 

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books; and the report on 
the accounts of the branch offices audited under section 143(8) by a person other 
than the company's, has been forwarded to us as required^by-elause (c) of sub-



section (3) of section 143 and have been dealt with in preparing our report in the 
manner considered necessary by us. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive 
income), the Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of changes in equity dealt with 
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified in Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified 
as on March 31, 2019, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) 
of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and 
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 
"Annexure B"; and 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 1L of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in 
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 
position in its financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long term 
contracts including derivatives contracts. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under section 
197(16): 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not paid any remuneration to its directors during the year. 
Accordingly, the provision of Section 197 of the Act is not applicable. 

For R.N. SARAF & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
(Registration No. 002023N) 

R.N. SARAF, F.C.A. 
Membership No. 12439 
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"ANNEXURE A" TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE 
MEMBERS OF THE MINDA MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED ON THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019 

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of information and 
explanations given to us, we state that:-

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of the fixed assets. 

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its fixed assets by 
which all fixed assets are verified in phased manner, in accordance with this 
program certain fixed assets were verified during the year. According to the 
information and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies have been 
noticed on such verification. 

(c) The Company does not own an immovable property hence, particulars of title 
deed does not apply. 

(ii) The nature of the company's business activities is such that clause 3(ii) of the Companies 
(Auditor's report) order 2016 with regard to maintenance of inventory is not applicable. 

(iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, 
to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register 
maintained under section 189 of the companies Act 2013. Consequently, the requirement 
of clause 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 is not 
applicable. 

(iv) According to information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures 
performed, we are of the opinion that provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 have been complied with in respect of investments made by the Company. 
There are no loans, guarantees or securities provided by the company as specified under 
section 185 and 186 of the companies Act, 2013. 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. 

(vi) The nature of the Company's business is such that maintenance of cost records specified 
by the central Government under sub section (1) of section 148 of The Companies Act 
2013, is not applicable. 



(vn) (a) According to the records, information and explanations provided to us, Company 
is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed 
statutory dues including provident fund, employee's state insurance, income tax, 
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and 
services tax and other statutory dues applicable to it and no undisputed amounts 
payable were outstanding as at March 31, 2019 for a period of more than six 
months from the date they became payable. 

(b) There is no material dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs or 
duty of excise, value added tax, goods and services tax which have not been 
deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. 

(viii) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, 
banks, government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) 
of the Order is not applicable. 

(ix) The Company has not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public 
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 
3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable. 

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us. no material fraud by the 
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported 
during the course of our audit. 

(xi) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination 
of the records of the Company, the Company has not provided for managerial 
remuneration. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination 
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance 
with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions 
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting 
standards. 

(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination 
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or 
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. 



(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination 
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions 
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order 
is not applicable. 

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act 1934. 

Place: New Delhi 
,th 

Date: 27in May, 2019 

For R.N. SARAF & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
(Registration No. 002023N) 

R.N. SARAF, F.C.A. 
Membership No. 12439 



R. N. SARAF & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
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"ANNEXURE B" TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE 
MEMBERS OF THE MINDA MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED ON THE 
INTERNAL FINANACIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB-SECTION 3 
OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT"). 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MINDA 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2019 in 
conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year 
ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by 
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal 
financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed 
to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 
to an audit of internal financial controls, and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected deoend on the auditor's 



judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 
assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as 
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made 
only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on 
the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components 
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For R.N. SARAF & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Registration No. 002023N) 

Place: New Delhi X & £ ^ H ^ $ K - N . SARAF, F.C.A. 
Date: 27th May, 2019 X&dAcc^ Membership No. 12439 



Minda Management Services Limited 
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019 

CIN NO. U74140DL2004PLC125552 
? in million 

Particulars 
Notes 

As at 
31 March 2019 

As at 
31 March 2018 Particulars 

Notes 

ASSETS 

Non-current assets 
Property, plant and equipment 2.1 40.74 51.89 
Other Intangible assets 2.2 0.59 0.74 
Financial assets 

i. Investments 2.3 0.00 0.00 
li. Loans 2.4 2.30 2.49 

Deferred tax assets (net) 2.5 12.15 13.35 
Income tax assets (net) 
Total non-current assets 

Current assets 

2.6 21.03 48.25 Income tax assets (net) 
Total non-current assets 

Current assets 

2.6 
76.81 116.72 

Income tax assets (net) 
Total non-current assets 

Current assets 

2.6 

Financial assets 
i. Trade receivables 2.7 128.61 138.33 
ii. Cash and cash equivalents 2.8 25.31 1.74 
iii. Other financial assets 2.9 1.08 6.14 

Other current assets 
Total current assets 

Total assets 

EOl'ITY AND LIABILITIES 

2.10 

2.11 

28.77 28.32 Other current assets 
Total current assets 

Total assets 

EOl'ITY AND LIABILITIES 

2.10 

2.11 

183.77 174.53 
Other current assets 
Total current assets 

Total assets 

EOl'ITY AND LIABILITIES 

2.10 

2.11 

Other current assets 
Total current assets 

Total assets 

EOl'ITY AND LIABILITIES 

2.10 

2.11 

260.58 291.25 

Other current assets 
Total current assets 

Total assets 

EOl'ITY AND LIABILITIES 

2.10 

2.11 55.00 55.00 
EOUITY 

2.10 

2.11 55.00 55.00 Equity share capital 

2.10 

2.11 55.00 55.00 
Other equity 
Total equity 

LIABILITIES 

2.12 122.04 6835 Other equity 
Total equity 

LIABILITIES 

2.12 
177.04 123.35 

Other equity 
Total equity 

LIABILITIES 

2.12 

Non-current liabilities 

2.12 

Financial Liabilities 
i Borrowings 2.13 8.18 15.09 

Provisions 
Total non-current liabilities 

Current liabilities 

2.14 17.26 23.33 Provisions 
Total non-current liabilities 

Current liabilities 

2.14 
25.44 38.42 

Provisions 
Total non-current liabilities 

Current liabilities 

2.14 

Financial liabilities 
i. Borrowings 2.15 1.20 50.00 
ii. Trade payables 2.16 18.76 20.87 

iii. Other financial liabilities 2.17 23.33 45.87 
Other current liabilities 2.18 14.13 12.02 
Provisions 
Total current liabilities 

Total equity and liabilities 

2.19 0.68 0.72 Provisions 
Total current liabilities 

Total equity and liabilities 

2.19 
58.10 129.48 

Provisions 
Total current liabilities 

Total equity and liabilities 

2.19 Provisions 
Total current liabilities 

Total equity and liabilities 

2.19 

260.58 291.25 

Provisions 
Total current liabilities 

Total equity and liabilities 

2.19 

Significant accounting policies 1 

The accompanying notes from 1 to 2.38 form an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 
ForR.N.Saraf&Co 
Chartered Accountants 
(Registration No. 002023N) 

R. N. Saraf, F.C.A. 
Membership No. 12439 

Place : New Delhi 
Date : 27th May, 2019 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
of Minda Management Services Limited 

Ajay Sancheti 
Director 
Din: 00055472 

Shalu Garg 
Company Secretary, ACS No. 40155 

Ashok Minda 
Director 
Din: 00054727 



Minda Management Services Limited 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2019 

CIN NO. U74140DL2004PLC125552 
7 in million 

Notes 
For the year ended For the year ended 

Particulars 
Notes 

31 March 2019 31 March 2018 

Revenue 

Revenue from operations 2.20 399.46 362.88 

Other income 

Total revenue 

Expenses 

2.21 9.40 7.14 Other income 

Total revenue 

Expenses 

2.21 

408.86 370.02 

Other income 

Total revenue 

Expenses 

2.21 

Employee benefits expense 2.22 187.87 192.44 

Finance costs 2.23 4.02 7.80 

Depreciation and amortization expense 2.I&2.2 15.48 14.87 

Other expenses 

Total expenses 

Profit from operations before extra-ordinary items and taxes 

Tax expense 

2.24 136.01 138.99 Other expenses 

Total expenses 

Profit from operations before extra-ordinary items and taxes 

Tax expense 

2.24 

343.38 354.10 

Other expenses 

Total expenses 

Profit from operations before extra-ordinary items and taxes 

Tax expense 

2.24 Other expenses 

Total expenses 

Profit from operations before extra-ordinary items and taxes 

Tax expense 

2.24 

65.48 15.92 

Other expenses 

Total expenses 

Profit from operations before extra-ordinary items and taxes 

Tax expense 

2.24 

Current tax 18.12 0.19 

Deferred tax charge/ (credit) 

Profit for the year 

Other comprehensive income 

1.15 4.79 Deferred tax charge/ (credit) 

Profit for the year 

Other comprehensive income 

46.21 10.94 

Deferred tax charge/ (credit) 

Profit for the year 

Other comprehensive income 

Item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

-Remeasurements of defined benefit (liability) assets(net of Tax) 

Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year, net of taxes 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Earnings per equity share 

-0.19 1.05 -Remeasurements of defined benefit (liability) assets(net of Tax) 

Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year, net of taxes 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Earnings per equity share 

-0.19 1.05 

-Remeasurements of defined benefit (liability) assets(net of Tax) 

Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year, net of taxes 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Earnings per equity share 

-Remeasurements of defined benefit (liability) assets(net of Tax) 

Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year, net of taxes 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Earnings per equity share 

46.02 11.99 

-Remeasurements of defined benefit (liability) assets(net of Tax) 

Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year, net of taxes 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Earnings per equity share 

Basic 8.37 2.18 

Diluted 8.37 2 18 

Significant accounting policies 

The accompanying notes from 1 to 2.38 form an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 

ForR.N.Saraf&Co 

Ch littered A ccountants 

(Registration No. 002023N) 

A. /<• 

R. N. Saraf, F.C.A. 

Membership No. 12439 

Place: New Delhi 

Date : 27th May, 2019 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
of Minda Management Services Limited 

Ajay Sancheti 

Director 

Din:00055472 

M 
Ashok Minda 

Director 

Din: 00054727 

Shalu Garg 

Company Secretary, ACS No. 40155 



Minda Management Services Limited 
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March, 2019 

CIN NO. LI74140DL2004PLC125552 
?in million 

Particulars 
For the year ended 

31 March 2019 
For the year ended 

31 March 2018 

Cash flow from operating activities 
Profit/(Loss) before taxation 

Adjustments for: 

Employees Stock Compensation Expenses 
Depreciation and amortisation 
Loss on sale / discard of fixed assets 
Finance costs 

Exchange Fluctuation (Profit)/Loss (net) 
Provision written back 

Interest income 

Adjustments for 
(Increase)/ decrease in Trade Receivables 
(Increase)/ decrease in Other financial assets 
(Increase)/decrease in Non current financial assets 
(Increase)/ decrease in Other current assets 
(Increase)/ decrease in Other Bank Balance 

Adjustments for 
Increase / (decrease) in Trade payables 
Increase / (decrease) in Other financial liabilities 
Increase / (decrease) in Other current liabilities 
Increase / (decrease) in Short-term provisions 
Increase / (decrease) in Long-term provisions 

Cash generated from operations 

Income taxes paid 

65.33 

7.67 
15.48 
1.52 
4.02 

-0.55 
-4.95 
-3.90 

10.27 

5.06 

0.19 

-0.45 

-2.11 
-17.58 

2.11 
-0.04 
-6.07 

15.07 

-23.70 
75.98 
9.11 

17.37 

6.15 
14.87 
0.09 
7.80 

-2.35 

-4.79 

-22.15 
-3.25 
0.30 

-0.71 
0.87 

-0.24 

35.75 

2.50 

0.11 

5.05 

39.14 

-24.94 

43.17 
57.37 

12.28 

Net cash (used in)/ generated operating activities (A) 85.09 69.65 

Cash flow from investing activities 

(Purchase)/sale of fixed assets 

Interest received from bank 
-5.70 

3.90 

-53.90 

4.79 
-49.11 

Net cash (used in)/ generated investing activities (B) -1.80 -49.11 

Cash flow from financing activities 
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 
Repayment to other short-term borrowings 
Finance cost 

-6.91 

-48.80 

-4.02 
-59.73 

15.09 

-29.46 

-7.80 

-22.17 
Net cash (used in)/ generated financing activities (C) -59.73 -22.17 

Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  
23.57 

1.74 
-1.63 

3.37 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 25.31 1.74 

Significant accounting policies 

The accompanying notes from 1 to 2.38 form an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 

ForR.N.Saraf&Co 
Chartered Accountants 
(Registration No. 002023N) 

/>•+"* X~ 
R. N. Saraf, F.C.A. 
Membership No. 12439 

Place: New Delhi 

Date : 27th May, 2019 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
of Minda Management Sen ices Limited 

^Q%P\f]cT)^ 
Ajay Sancheti 
Director 
Din: 00055472 

(fY^-v^^-*-^^ 
Ashok Minda 
Director 
Din: 00054727 

Shalu Garg 
Company Secretary, ACS No. 40155 
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Statementof Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2019 
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A. Equity share capital 
Particulars ? in million 
Balance as at 31 March, 2017 
Changes in equity share capital during the year ended 31 March. 2018 

Balance as at 31 March, 2018 

55.00 Balance as at 31 March, 2017 
Changes in equity share capital during the year ended 31 March. 2018 

Balance as at 31 March, 2018 
-

Balance as at 31 March, 2017 
Changes in equity share capital during the year ended 31 March. 2018 

Balance as at 31 March, 2018 55.00 
Changes in equity share capital during the year ended 31 March 2019 

Balance as at 31 March, 2019 
Changes in equity share capital during the year ended 31 March 2019 

Balance as at 31 March, 2019 55.00 
B. Other equity 

Particulars 

Attributable to owners of the Company 7 in million 

Particulars 

Reserves and surplus 

(1) 
Other Comprehensive 

Income (2) 

Total 
Particulars 

Capital reserve Retained earnings Remeasurement of 
defined benefit obligations 

Total 

Balance as at 01 April 2017 - 48.98 1.23 50.21 
Profit for the year 

Amount transferred to Employee stock compensation 

Other comprehensive income 

6.15 
10.94 

1.05 

10.94 

6.15 

1.05 

Balance as at 31 March 2018 6.15 59.92 2.28 68.35 

Balance as at 01 April 2018 6.15 59.92 2.28 68.35 

Profit for the year 

Amount transferred to Employee stock compensation 

Other comprehensive income (loss) 

7.67 
46.21 

-0.19 

46.21 

7.67 

-0.19 

Balance as at 31 March, 2019 13.82 106.13 2.09 122.04 

Significant accounting policies 

The accompanying notes from I to 2.38 form an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 
ForR.N.Saraf&Co 
Chartered Accountants 

(Registration No. 002023N) 

R. N.Saraf,F.C.A. 
Membership No. 12439 

Place: New Delhi 
Date : 27thMav,2019 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
of Minda Management Services Limited 

Ajay Sancheti 
Director 
Din:00055472 

mcnt services L 

Ashok Minda 
Director 
Din: 00054727 

ShaluGarg y 

Company Secretary, ACS No. 40155 



Minda Management Services Limited 
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019 

Note 1.1 Corporate Information 

Minda Management Services Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in India. The Company is primarily 
involved in providing management consultancy and business support services to the Spark Minda Mr. Ashok 
Minda Group Company. 

Note 1.2 Basis of Preparation 

Statement of compliance 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as 
per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 
2013, (the 'Act') and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 27 May, 2019. 

A. Functional and presentation currency 

These financial statements are presented in Indian ^(INR), which is also the Company's functional currency. 

All the amount have been rounded-off to the nearest million ? unless otherwise indicated. 

B. Basis of measurement 

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following items: 

(a) Certain financial assets and liabilities Fair value 

(b) Net defined benefit (asset)/ liability Fair value of plan assets less present value of defined 
benefit obligations 

C. Use of estimates and judgements 

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that 
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and 
expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are 
recognised prospectively. 

Critical estimates and judgements 
Areas involving critical estimates or judgements are: 

-Recognition and estimation of tax expense including deferred tax- Note 2.29 
-Assessment of useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets- Note 2.1 and Note 2.2 
-Estimation of obligations relating to employee benefits: key actuarial assumptions- Note 2.30 
-Fair value measurement- Note 2.31 
-Share based payments- Note 2.32 

D. Measurement of fair values 

A number of the Company's accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of fair values, for both 
financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. 

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the 
valuation techniques as follows. 

-Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
-Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or 

liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 
-Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable markei_dalaiunobservable 

inputs). 
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When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as 
possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair 
value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value 
hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement. 

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period 
during which the change has occurred. 

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period 
during which the change has occurred. Also, fair value of financial instruments measured at amortised cost is 
disclosed in Note 2.31; 

E. Current-non-current classification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. 

Assets: 

An asset is treated as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

(1) It is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company's normal 
operating cycle; 

(2) It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 
(3) It is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or 
(4) It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a 

liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. 

The Company classifies all other assets as non-current. 

Liabilities: 

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

(1) It is expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle; 
(2) It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 
(3) It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or 
(4) The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 
months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in 
its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification. 

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non- current assets and liabilities respectively. 

Note 1.3 Summery of significant accounting policies 

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the period presented in these financial 
statements. 

a) Foreign currency transactions and translations 

Functional and presentation currency 

The management has determined the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company 
operates i.e., functional currency, to the India ? . All amounts have been rounded-off to the tow decimal. 

(i) Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the 
date of the transactions. 
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Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019 

(ii) Foreign currency loans covered by forward exchange contracts are translated at the rate prevailing 
on the date of transaction as increased or decreased by the proportionate difference between the 
forward contract and exchange rate on the date of transaction. 

(iii) Current assets and liabilities (other than those relating to fixed assets and investments) are restated 
at the rates prevailing at the year-end or at the forward rate where forward cover has been taken. 
The difference between exchange rate at the year end and at the date of transaction is recognized 
as income or expense in Statement of Profit and Loss. In respect of transactions covered by 
forward exchange contracts, the difference between the contract rate and the rate on the date of 
transaction is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

b) Financial Instruments 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are initially recognised when they are originated. All other 
financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument. 

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value 
through profit and loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. 

Classification and subsequent measurement 

Financial assets 

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at 
- amortised cost; 
- FVOCI - debt investment; 
- FVOCI - equity investment; or 
- FVTPL 

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the 
Company changes its business model for managing financial assets. 

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not 
designated as at FVTPL: 

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash 
flows; and 

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as 
at FVTPL: 

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual 
cash flows and selling financial assets; and 

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value 
basis are measured at FVTPL. 

Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses 

Financial assets at FVTPL: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, 
including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in profit or loss. However, see Note 3(b)(iii) for 
derivatives designated as hedging instruments. 
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Financial assets at amortised cost: These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective 
interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains 
and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in 
profit or loss. 

Financial liabilities: Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses. 

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as 
at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial 
recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any 
interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are 
recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on DE recognition is also recognised in profit or loss. See Note 
3(b)(iii) for financial liabilities designated as hedging instruments. 

De- recognition 

Financial assets 

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial 
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which 
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the 
company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not 
retain control of the financial asset. 

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, but retains 
either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets are not 
derecognised. 

Financial liabilities 

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or 
expire. 

The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows under the 
modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is 
recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and 
the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in profit or loss. 

Offsetting 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and 
only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to 
settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting 

The Company holds derivative financial instruments to hedge its foreign currency and interest rate risk 
exposures. Embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and accounted for separately if the host 
contract is not a financial asset and certain criteria are met. 

Derivatives are initially measured at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives are measured at 
fair value, and changes therein are generally recognised in profit or loss. 

The Company designates certain derivatives as hedging instruments to hedge the variability in cash flows 
associated with highly probable forecast transactions arising from changes in foreign exchange rates and 
interest rates and certain derivatives and non-derivative financial liabilities as hedges of foreign exchange risk 
on a net investment in a foreign operation. 
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At inception of designated hedging relationships, the Company documents the risk management objective and 
strategy for undertaking the hedge. The Company also documents the economic relationship between the 
hedged item and the hedging instrument, including whether the changes in cash flows of the hedged item and 
hedging instrument are expected to offset each other. 

Cashflow hedges 

When a derivative is designated as a cash flow hedging instrument, the effective portion of changes in the fair 
value of the derivative is recognised in OCI and accumulated in the other equity under 'effective portion of 
cash flow hedges'. The effective portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative that is recognised in OCI 
is limited to the cumulative change in fair value of the hedged item, determined on a present value basis, from 
inception of the hedge. Any ineffective portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative is recognised 
immediately in profit or loss. 

The Company designates only the change in fair value of the spot element of forward exchange contracts as 
the hedging instrument in cash flow hedging relationships. The change in fair value of the forward element of 
forward exchange contracts ('forward points') is separately accounted for as a cost of hedging and recognised 
separately within equity. 

When the hedged forecast transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial item such as 
inventory, the amount accumulated in other equity is included directly in the initial cost of the non-financial 
item when it is recognised. For all other hedged forecast transactions, the amount accumulated in other equity 
is reclassified to profit or loss in the same period or periods during which the hedged expected future cash 
flows affect profit or loss. 

If a hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting or the hedging instrument is sold, expires, is 
terminated or is exercised, then hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively. When hedge accounting for 
cash flow hedges is discontinued, the amount that has been accumulated in other equity remains there until, for 
a hedge of a transaction resulting in recognition of a non-financial item, it is included in the non-financial 
item's cost on its initial recognition or, for other cash flow hedges, it is reclassified to profit or loss in the same 
period or periods as the hedged expected future cash flows affect profit or loss. 

If the hedged future cash flows are no longer expected to occur, then the amounts that have been accumulated 
in other equity are immediately reclassified to profit or loss. 

c) Property, plant and equipment 

Recognition and measurement 

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less 
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and 
non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of 
bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and removing 
the item and restoring the site on which it is located. 

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are 
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. 

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in profit or loss. 

Depreciation/Amortization 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on the straight-line method at the rates reflective of 
the estimated useful life of the assets estimated by the management. 

l¥mf\ 
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Depreciation on addition to property plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from the date the assets 
are ready to use. Depreciation on sale/deduction from property, plant and equipment is provided upto the date 
of sale, deduction as the case may be. 

Premium paid on leasehold land and site development is amortised over the period of lease. Leasehold 
improvements are amortised on the straight-line basis over the lower of primary period of lease. 

Depreciation on leased assets is in line with the depreciation policy of the Company and is depreciated over 
the lower of useful life of such assets and the lease period. 

d) Intangibles Assets 

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company are measured initially at cost. After initial recognition, an 
intangible asset is carried at its cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment loss. 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits from the specific 
asset to which it relates. 

Intangible assets are amortised in the Statement of Profit or Loss over their estimated useful lives, from the 
date that they are available for use based on the expected pattern of consumption of economic benefits of the 
asset. Accordingly, at present, these are being amortised on straight line basis. 

The cost of Intangible assets is amortized over a period of four years the estimated economic life of the assets. 
Amortisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial year and 
adjusted if appropriate. 
An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use 
and disposal. 

Losses arising from retirement and gains or losses arising from disposal of an intangible asset are measured as 
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. 

e) Current versus non-current classification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification. 
An asset is treated as current when it is: 

(a) expected to be realised in, or is intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle; 
(b) held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 
(c) expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or 
(d) cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at 

least 12 months after the reporting date. 

All other assets are classified as ncn-current. 
A liability is current when: 

(e) it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; 
(f) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 
(g) it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or 
(h) the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 

months after the reporting date. 

All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

Operating cycle 

Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash 
equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle. 
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f) Impairment 

Impairment of financial assets 

The Company recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses on financial assets measured at amortised 
cost. 

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost are 
credit-impaired. A financial asset is 'credit-impaired' when one or more events that have a detrimental impact 
on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred. 

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. Lifetime 
expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from a!i possible default events over the 
expected life of a financial instrument. In all cases, the maximum period considered when estimating expected 
credit losses is the maximum contractual period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk. 

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial 
recognition and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company considers reasonable and supportable 
information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and 
qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company's historical experience and informed credit 
assessment and including forward-looking information. 

The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more then 30 
days past due. The Company considers a financial asset to be in default when the financial asset is 90 days or 
more past due. 

Measurement of expected credit losses 

Expected credit losses are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the 
present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the Company in 
accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive). 

Presentation of allowance for expected credit losses in the balance sheet 

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount 
of the assets. 

Write-off 

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there is 
no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generaliy the case when the Company determines that the debtor does 
not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to 
the write-off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in 
order to comply with the Company's procedures for recovery of amounts due. 

Impairment of non-financial assets 

The Company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each 
reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then 
the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. Goodwill is tested annually for impairment. 

For impairment testing, assets that do nor generate independent cash inflows are grouped together into cash-
generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows that are 
largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs. 

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its fair value less 
costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a 
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time vajue-ofmoney and the risks specific 
to the CGU (or the asset). /^&&-£jt\ 
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The Company's corporate assets (e.g., central office building for providing support to various CGUs) do not 
generate independent cash inflows. To determine impairment of a corporate asset, recoverable amount is 
determined for the CGUs to which the corporate asset belongs. 

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable 
amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment loss recognised in 
respect of a CGU is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU, and 
then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets of the CGU (or group of CGUs) on a pro rata basis. 

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not subsequently reversed. In respect of other assets for which 
impairment loss has been recognised in prior periods, the Company reviews at each reporting date whether 
there is any indication that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there 
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to 
the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been 
determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. 

g) Non-current assets or disposal group held for sale 

Non-current assets, or disposal groups comprising assets and liabilities are classified as held for sale if it is 
highly probable that they will be recovered primarily through sale rather than through continuing use. 

Such assets, or disposal groups, are generally measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value 
less costs to sell. Any resultant loss on a disposal group is allocated first to goodwill, and then to remaining 
assets and liabilities on pro rata basis, except that no loss is allocated to inventories, financial assets, deferred 
tax assets, and employee benefit assets, which continue to be measured in accordance with the Company's 
other accounting policies. Losses on initial classification as held for sale and subsequent gains and losses on 
re-measurement are recognised in profit or loss. 

Once classified as held-for-sale, intangible assets, property and plant and equipment are no longer amortised or 
depreciated. 

h) Revenue recognition 

(i) Service revenue is recognized on an accrual basis as and when the services are rendered in 
accordance with the terms of the underlying contract, 

(ii) Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method. 

i) Provisions (other than employee benefits) 

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present obligation that can be 
estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows (representing the best 
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate 
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The 
unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost. Expected future operating losses are not provided for. 

Provision in respect of loss contingencies relating to claims, litigation, assessment, fines, penalties, etc. are 
recognized when it is probable that a liability has been incurred, and the amount can be estimated reliably. 

j) Provisions (other than employee benefits) 

Short term employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the 
related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid e.g., under short-term 
cash bonus, if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past 
service provided by the employee, and the amount of obligation can be estimated reliably. 
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Share-based payment transactions 

The grant date fair value of equity settled share-based payment awards granted to employees is recognised as 
an employee expense, with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period that the employees 
unconditionally become entitled to the awards. The amount recognised as expense is based on the estimate of 
the number of awards for which the related service and non-market vesting conditions are expected to be met, 
such that the amount ultimately recognised as an expense is based on the number of awards that do meet the 
related service and non-market vesting conditions at the vesting date. For share-based payment awards with 
non-vesting conditions, the grant date fair value of the share-based payment is measured to reflect such 
conditions and there is no true-up for differences between expected and actual outcomes. 

Defined contribution plans 

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays specified 
contributions to a separate entity and has no obligation to pay any further amounts. The Company makes 
specified monthly contributions towards employee provident fund and ESI to Government administered fund 
which is a defined contribution plan. The Company's contribution is recognized as an expense in the Statement 
of Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service. 

Defined benefit plan 

The Company's gratuity benefit scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company's net obligation in respect of a 
defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in 
return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its present value. 
The fair value of plan assets is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined benefit plans, to recognise 
the obligation on net basis. The calculation of the Company's obligation is performed annually by a qualified 
actuary using the projected unit credit method. 

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on 
plan assets (excluding interest), are recognised in OCI. The Company determines the net interest expense 
(income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) for the period by applying the discount rate used to 
measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit 
liability (asset), taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as 
a result of contributions and benefit payments. Met interest expense and other expenses related to defined 
benefit plans are recognised in profit or loss. 

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates 
to past service ('past service cost' or 'past service gain') or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised 
immediately in profit or loss. The company recognises gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit 
plan when the settlement occurs. 

Other long term employee benefits 

Compensated absences 

The employees can carry-forward a portion of the unutilised accrued compensated absences and utilise it in 
future service periods or receive cash compensation on termination of employment. Since the compensated 
absences do not fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees 
render the related service and are also not expected to be utilized wholly within twelve months after the end of 
such period, the benefit to such extent is classified as a long-term employee benefit. The Company records an 
obligation for such compensated absences in the period in which the employee renders the services that 
increase this entitlement. The obligation is measured en the basis of independent actuarial valuat'on using the 
projected unit credit method. 

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
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k) Income taxes 

Current tax 

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and 
any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax reflects 
the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, if any, 
related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the 
reporting date. 

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the 
recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or 
simultaneously. 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred 
tax is also recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax credits. Deferred tax is not recognised 
for: 

- temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that 
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction; 

- taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill. 

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available 
against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence that future taxable profit 
may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the company recognises a deferred tax 
asset only to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other 
evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realised. 
Deferred tax assets - unrecognised or recognised, are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised/ 
reduced to the extent that it is probable/ no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be 
realised. 

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or 
the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. 

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which 
the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities 
and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority intend to settle current tax 
liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously. 

Deferred tax in respect of timing differences which reverse after the tax holiday period is recognized in the 
year in which the timing differences originate. 

I) Earnings per share 

Basic earnings/ (loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to 
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The 
weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for events of bonus issue 
and share split. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings/ (loss) per share, the net profit or loss for the 
year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year 
are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are 
deemed to be converted as of the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. 

in) Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits 
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insigaJficpjj^Bsk^of changes in value. 



Minda Management Services Limited 
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short term 
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the 
Company's cash management. 

n) Employee stock option schemes 

Under employees stock option scheme of Minda Corporation Limited the grant date fair value of options 
granted to employees of the Company is recognized as an employee expense, over the period that the 
employees become unconditionally entitled to the options and correspondingly created in Capital Reserve. 

The expense is recorded for each separately vesting portion of the award as if the awaid was, in substance, 
multiple awards. The amount recognized as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of stock options 
that vest. For the option awards, grant date fair value is determined under the option-pricing model (Black 
Scholes Merton). Corresponding balance of a share based payment reserve is transferred to general reserve 
upon expiry of grants or upon exercise of stock options by an employee, as the Minda Corporation Limited is 
operating the Employee Stock Option schemes through Minda Corporation Limited Employee Stock Option 
Scheme Trust. 



Minda Management Services Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019 

2 Property, plant and equipment 
?in million 

Particulars Gross block Accumulated depreciation Net block Particulars 

Balance as at 1 
April,2018 

Additions Disposals Balance as at 
31 March 2019 

Balance as at 
1 April 2018 

Depreciation for 
the year 

Translation 
Adjustment 

On disposals Balance as at 
31 March 2019 

Balance as at 
31 March 2019 

Particulars 

(a) (b) (c) (d) = (a+b-c) (e) (f) (g) (h) = (e+f-g) (i) = (d-h) 

2.1 Property, plant and equipment 
Plant and equipment 
Furniture and fixtures 
Vehicles 
Computer hardware 

13.40 
0.87 

54.01 

2.88 

0.21 
0.13 
6.29 
1.43 

0.23 
0.08 
4.77 
0.25 

13.38 
0.92 

55.53 
4.06 

7.34 
0.24 

10.25 

1.44 

2.12 
0.11 

12.26 

0.78 

-
0.09 
0.04 

1.11 

0.15 

9.37 
0.31 

21.40 
2.07 

4.01 
0.61 

34 13 
1 99 

Subtotal (A) 71.16 8.06 5.33 73.89 19.27 15.27 - 1.39 33.15 40.74 

2.2 Other Intangible assets 
Computer software 1.35 0.06 0.02 1.39 0.61 0.21 - 0.02 0.80 0.59 

Subtotal (B) 1.35 0.06 0.02 1.39 0.61 0.21 - 0.02 0.80 0.59 

Grand total (A+B) 72.51 8.12 5.35 75.28 19.88 15.48 - 1.41 33.95 41.33 

Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31 March, 2018 
2 Property, plant and equipment 

Particulars 

Gross block Accumulated depreciation Net block 

Particulars 
Balance as at 1 

April,2017 
Additions Disposals Balance as at 

31 March 2018 
Balance as at 
1 April 2017 

Depreciation for 
the year 

Translation 
Adjustment 

On disposals Balance as at 
31 March 2018 

Balance as at 
31 March 2018 Particulars 

(a) (b) (c) (d) = (a+b-c) (e) (f) (g) (g) (h) = (e+f-g) (i) = (d-h) 

2.1 Property, plant and equipment 
Plant and equipment 
Furniture and fixtures 
Vehicles 
Computer hardware 

13.19 
1.03 
1.19 
2.05 

0.41 

52.94 
0.86 

0.20 
0.16 
0.12 
0.03 

13.40 
0.87 

54.01 
2.88 

3.59 
0.11 
0.29 
0.71 

3.75 
0.14 
9.96 
0.78 

0.01 

0.05 

7.34 
0.24 

10.25 
1.44 

6.06 
0.63 

43.76 
1.44 

Subtotal (A) 17.46 54.21 0.51 71.16 4.70 14.63 0.06 - 19.27 51.89 

2.2 Other Intangible assets 
Computer software 1.30 0.05 - 1.35 0.37 0.24 - - 0.61 074 

Subtotal (B) 1.30 0.05 - 1.35 0.37 0.24 - - 0.61 0.74 
Grand total (A+B) 18.76 54.26 0.51 72.51 5.07 14.87 0.06 - 19.88 52.63 



Minda Management Services Limited 
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019 

2.3 Non-current financial asset- investment 
?in million 

Particulars As at 
31 March 2019 

As at 
31 March 2018 

Investment in equity instruments of Jointly control entity 

at cost unquoted equity instruments 
21,332,700 equity shares of ? 10 each fully paid up in 
Minda VAST Access Systems Private Limited 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2.4 Non-current loans 
?in million 

Particulars As at 
31 March 2019 

As at 
31 March 2018 

Security deposits 
Security deposits to related parties 

1.70 
0.60 
2.30 

1.89 
0.60 
2.49 

2.5 Deferred Tax Assets (net) 
?in million 

Particulars As at 
31 March 2019 

As at 
31 March 2018 

Deferred tax assets 
Provision for employee benefits 

Provision for doubtful trade receivable 

On account of difference between book written down value 

and tax written down value of fixed assets 
MAT Credit Entitlement 

Total (A) 

4.99 

3.28 

3.92 

6.63 
3.25 

1.85 
1.22 

12.19 12.95 

Deferred tax liabilities 

- Others to other comprehensive income (loss) 

Total (B) 
Deferred tax assets (net) (B-A) 

-0.04 

-0.04 
12.15 

0.40 

0.40 
13.35 

2.6 Non-current tax assets (net) 
?in million 

Particulars As at 
31 March 2019 

As at 
31 March 2018 

Tax deducted at Source 
Less:- Provision 

38.60 

-17.57 

21.03 

72.25 
-24.00 
48.25 



Minda Management Services Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March. 2019 

2.7 Trade Receivable 
? in million 

Particulars As at 
31 March 2019 

As at 
31 March 2018 

Unsecured, considered good.unless otherwise stated 
Trade receivables 

Considered good 
Considered doubtful 

128.61 
11.79 

140.40 

138.33 
11.79 

150.12 

Less: Provision for expected credit loss -11.79 
128.61 

-11.79 
138.33 

2.8 Cash and cash equivalents 
? in million 

Particulars As at 
31 March 2019 

As at 
31 March 2018 

Cash and cash equivalents 
-Cash on hand / imprest with employees 

Balances with bank 

- On current accounts 
- Other bank balance 

- Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months 

0.30 

0.30 

3.90 
1.11 

20.00 

25.01 
25.31 

0.13 

0.13 

0.16 
1.45 

1.61 
1.74 

2.9 Current financial asset- other financial asset 
t i n million 

Particulars As at 
31 March 2019 

As at 
31 March 2018 

Advance to Employees 1.08 

1.08 

6.14 

6.14 

2.10 Other current assets 
t in million 

Particulars As at 
31 March 2019 

As at 
31 March 2018 

Accrued Interest 
Preapaid expenses 
Due from Gratuity trust 
Balances with government authorities 
Income tax refund receivable 
Advances to suppliers 
Rent in Advance 

0.06 -
3.40 2.91 
0.01 -
5.% 6.55 

19.16 -
0.18 0.91 

- 17.95 
28.77 28.32 



IVlinda Management Services Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019 

2.11 Equity share capital 
?in million 

Particulars As at 
31 March 2019 

As at 
31 March 2018 

2.11.1 Authorised 

60.00.000 equity shares o f? 10 each 

2.11.2 Issued, subscribed and fully paid up 

55.00,000 equity shares of? 10 each fully paid up 

2.11.3 Reconciliation of share capital outstanding as at the beginning and at the end of the year 
a) Equity shares of ? 10 each 

60 00 60.00 
60.00 60.00 

55.00 55.00 
55.00 55.00 

As at 
31 March 2019 

As at 
31 March 2018 

Number of shares 
Balance as at the beginning of the year 
Add: Shares issued during the year 
Balance as at the end of the year 

55,00,000 

55,00,000 

? in million 
55.00 

Number of shares ? in million 
55.00 

55.00 

55,00,000 

55,00,000 55.00 

2.11.4 Details of shareholder holding more than 5% shares as at vear end 

a) Equity shares o f ? 10 each fully paid up 
Name of shareholder As at 

31 March 2019 

% of holdings No. of shares held 

Minda Corporation Limited and its nominee Holding Company 100 55,00,000 

As at 
31 March 2018 

% of holdings No. of shares 
held 

LOO 55,00.000 

100 55,00,000 100 55,00,000 
2.11.5 The Comapany has only one class of equity shares having a par value o f ? 10 per share. Each holder of equity is entitled to one vote per share. 



Minda Management Services Limited 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019 

2.12 Other equity 
?in million 

Particulars As at 
31 March 2019 

As at 
31 March 2018 

2.12.1 Retained earnings 

Opening balance 

Add:- Profit for the year 

Closing balance 

59.92 

46.21 

106.13 

48.98 

10.94 

59.92 

2.12.2 Employee stock compenstation outstanding Account 

Opening balance 

Add: Employee stock compensation expense 

Closing Balance 

6.15 

7.67 

13.82 
6.15 
6.15 

2.12.3 Other compehensivc income-Remeasurement of net defined benefit plans, net 

Opening balance 

Add / (less): Remeasurement of define benefit obligation 

Closing balance 

2.13 Non Current Borrowings 

2.28 

-0.19 
1.23 

1.05 
2.09 2.28 

122.04 68.35 

?in million 
As at 

31 March 2019 
As at 

31 March 2018 
Particulars 

Secured loan 

Term loans 
Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited 

Less : Current maturities of non-current borrowings 

Vehicle Loan 
*secured against hyphotication of respective vehicle financed by them. 

20.25 

-12.07 

8.18 

31.91 

-16.82 
15.09 

2.14 Non-current provision 
?in million 

Particulars As at 
31 March 2019 

As at 
31 March 2018 

Provision for employee benefits 
Gratuity 
Leave encashment 

9.24 

8.02 

17.26 

14.18 
9.15 

23.33 

2.15 Short terms borrowings 
?in million 

Particulars As at 
31 March 2019 

As at 
31 March 2018 

2.15.1 Secured 
Cash credit and working capital demand loan 

from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited 1.20 
1.20 

50.00 
50.00 

Notes : 

Overdraft from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited is secured by hypothecation on the entire current assets of the Company both 
present and future. It is further guaranteed by Minda Corporation Limited, Holding Company. 



Minda Management Services Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019 

2.16 Current financial liabilities-Trade payables 
?in million 

Particulars As at 
31 March 2019 

As at 
31 March 2018 

Trade payables® 
To related party 

-Minda Furukawa Electric Private Limied 
To others 

4.36 

14.40 

18.76 

4.54 

16.33 

20.87 

@ The Ministry of Micro and Small Enterprises has issued an Office Memorandum dated 26th August, 2008 which recommends that the Micro 
and the Small Enterprises should mention in their correspondence with its customers the Entrepreneurs' Memorandum Number as allocated 
after filing of the Memorandum. Based on the information available with the management, there are no overdue outstanding to Micro and Small 
Enterprises as defined in Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Further the company has not received any claim for 
interest from any supplier under the said Act. 

2.17 Other financial liabilities 
?in million 

Particulars As at 
31 March 2019 

As at 
31 March 2018 

Current maturities of long-term borrowings 
-Vehicle loan 

Interest accrued on loan from 

-Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited 

Other payables 

-Salary Payable 

- Group contribution for benefit of employees 

-Other expenses 

2.07 16.82 

0.35 0.61 

6.10 24.53 
3.27 0.22 
1.54 3.69 

23.33 45.87 

2.18 Other current liabilities 
?in million 

Particulars As at 
31 March 2019 

As at 
31 March 2018 

Statutory dues 

-Goods and Services Tax 

-Tax deducted at source 

-Provident and other fund 

5.49 

6.48 

2.16 

14.13 

5.36 
4.38 
2.28 

12.02 

2.19 Current provision 
?in million 

Particulars As at 
31 March 2019 

As at 
31 March 2018 

Provision for employee benefits 
Gratuity 
Leave encashment 

0.26 

0.42 

0.68 

0.26 
0.46 

0.72 

* " * ' 1*1 
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Minda Management Services Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019 

2.20 Revenue from operations 
? in million 

Particulars For the year ended 
31 March 2019 

For the year ended 
31 March 2018 

Management Fees 
Other Operating Income(Net of expenses) 

Revenue from operations 

393.73 

5.73 

399.46 

360.73 
2.15 

362.88 

2.21 Other income 
?in million 

Particulars For the year ended 
31 March 2019 

For the year ended 
31 March 2018 

Exchange Fluctuation gain (Net) 

Provision for variable pay written back 

Interest Income from 
Bank 
Income Tax refund 

2.22 Employees benefits expenses 

0.55 

4.95 

0.06 
3.84 

9.40 

2.35 

0.01 
4.78 
7.14 

? in million 

Particulars For the year ended 
31 March 2019 

For the year ended 
31 March 2018 

Salaries, wages and allowances 
Contribution to provident and other funds 
Social security taxes 
Leave encashment 
Gratuity 
Staff welfare expenses 
Employees Stock Compensation Expenses 

157.09 
11.83 
0.55 
4.25 
3.56 
2.92 
7.67 

160.75 
10.99 
0.74 
2.45 
6.71 
4.65 
6.15 

187.87 192.44 



Minda Management Services Limited 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019 

2.23 Finance Cost 
7 in million 

Particulars For the year ended 
31 March 2019 

For the year ended 
31 March 2018 

Interest expense 
- banks 
- others 

2.24 Other Expenses 

1.65 
2.37 

5.85 
1.95 

4.02 7.80 

?in million 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 

- 4.84 

9.61 8.52 
- 0.73 

0.75 0.96 
0.17 0.25 
5.05 4.77 

1.87 2.52 

0.06 0.09 

6.26 6.22 
0.38 -
0.44 0.32 

47.19 44.28 

0.55 0.45 
0.05 0.05 

0.23 0.23 
0.23 0.03 

32.72 35.60 
5.73 9.99 
1.15 0.18 
0.38 0.47 

4.99 4.84 
4.59 1.81 

1.61 1.76 
7.99 7.60 
0.69 0.74 
1.80 1.65 
1.52 0.09 

Particulars 

Lease Rent 

Rent 

Rates and Taxes 

Fee and Subscription 

Bank charges 

Electricity Expenses 

Insurance 

Books and Periodicals 

Communication Expenses 

Donation 

Printing and Stationery 

Travelling and Conveyance 

Auditors Remuneration 

- as auditors 

- for tax audit 

- for limited review 

- for other services 

Legal and consultancy charges 

Miscellaneous Expenses 

Training Cost 

Computer expenses 

Corporate Publicity 

Recruitment charges 

Conference and Seminar 

Repairs -Others 

Entertainment 

Guest House expenses 

Loss on sale of fixed assets / write off 
136.01 138.99 



Mini l i i Management Services Limited 

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March , 2019 

2.25 Accounting for leases 

Operating leases- As a lessee 

The Company has taken on lease, accommodation for factory, offices and cars, with an option o f renewal at the end o f the lease term and escalation clause in a case The leases are in the nature of 

cancellable operating leases Lease rentals amounting to (31 March, 2019 % N I L , 31 March. 2018: ? 48.36) in respect of such leases have been recognized in the statement o f profit and loss for 

the year 

2.26 Expenditure in foreign currency 

? in million 
For the year ended 

31 March 2019 

For the year ended 

31 March 2018 

Legal and professional expense 

Travelling and conveyance 

Miscellaneous 

2.27 Unhedged foreign currency exposure 

a. Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposure as at the report ing date 

The year end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise is as follows: 

2 49 

10.75 

0 88 

7.21 

0.08 

Particulars 
As at 

31 M a r 2019 

Amount in INR 
Amount (in 

or ig inal 

currency) 

Amount in INR 

Description o f Relationship Name o f the Party 

Holding Company 

Enterprises over which key management o f the Company 

are able to exercise significant influence 

Joint ly control entity 

Key mnngemeiit personnel 

Minda Corporation Limited, India 

Minda Capital Private Limited, India 

MindaSai Limited. India 

Minda Stoneridge Instruments Limited, India 

Minda Silca Engineering Private Limited, India 

Dorset Kaba Security Systems Private Limited, India 

Minda Automotive Solution Limited, India 

PT Minda Automotive, Indonesia 

Minda Vietnam Automotive Co Limited, Vietnam 

Minda Furukawa Electric Private Limited, India 

Minda KTSN Plastic Solution G M B H & Co.KG, Germany 

Minda Schenk Plastic Solutions S.P. Z 0 . 0 . Poland 

Minda KTSN Plastic Solutions Mexico, S. de R.L. deC.V, Mexico 

Spark Minda Foundation, India 

Minda Autoelekrik Limited, India 

Minda Plastic Solutions India Private Limited, India 

Minda International Limited India 

Minda Telematics and Electric Mobil i ty Solutions Private Limited 

( Formerly Known as El Labs India Private Limited) 

Minda Vast Access Systems Private Limited, India 

Mr. Ashok Minda 

0.04 

As at 

31 M a r 2018 

Amount (in 

original currency) 

Receivables in foreign currency 

Management and Business support fees 

-EURO 29.31 3,76,383 24.53 3,04,231 

-USD 14.26 2,05,512 6 06 93,216 

Payables in foreign currency 

Import of services 

-EURO - -

-USD 0.07 1,004 

The above does not include any foreign currency exposures from investment in body corporate outside India, which as treated as non- integral in nature. 

2.28 Related party disclosures as required under India Account ing Standard (h id AS)- 24 "Related party disclosure": 

A) Related parties and nature o f related party relationship wi th whom transactions have taken place dur ing the year 

a) Related parties and nature o f related party relationships where control exists 

Relative o f Key management personnel Mrs Sarika Minda 

Mr. Aakash Minda 



7 in mil l ion 

Enterprise in which directors of Hit 
1 lolriing • 'ompan) Joint VunU'ura Company mid their relatives ore Bblc lo Key Managem I'lll Pl'ISOlllll'l Total Total 

Particulars 
exercise sigiiilk-iini Influence: 

2018-2019 2017-2018 21)18-21111 2017-2018 2018-2019 2017-2018 2018-2019 2017-2018 2018-2019 2017-2018 

»l Management Fees 

1 (.5 0,96 1,65 096 

»l 

Minda KTSN Plastic and Tooling Solutions Sp Z O O 1 (.5 0,96 1,65 096 

Miiula Capital Private Limited - - 6 0(1 5.00 6 00 5 00 

Miiula Corporation Limited 129.78 l()7.4(i - - - - 129 78 107.46 

Minda KTSN Plastic Solution GMBH & CO. KG - - 7.95 30.26 7.95 30.26 

Minda KTSN Plaslic Solution Mexico - • - - 10.78 5.04 - 10.78 5.64 

Minda Sai Limited - - - - KM.78 86.26 - 104 78 86.26 

Mnula Si lea Engineering Limited - - - - V(>(> V82 - 1 60 V82 

Minda Stonertdge Instruments Limited - - 53.91 47.96 - 53.91 4796 

Minda VAST Access System Private Limited - 16.28 19.19 - 16.28 19.19 

PT Minda Automotive Indonesia 

Minda Automotive Solutions Limited 

Miiula Pttntkawa L'lectric Private Limited 

-
IZ95 

32^3 

12.06 

S0.19 

0 0') 

-
12.95 

12 03 

12(16 

30.19 

0.09 

Mmda Vietnam Automotive Company 1 united 

Dorset Kaba Security Systems Pvt Lid 

Minda Autoelcklrik 1 id 

1.70 

12 '2 

1.85 

0.03 

, u 

1 70 

12 ' 2 

1 85 

003 

9.94 

T O T A L 129.78 107.46 16.28 19.19 247.67 234.07 - 39.3.7.3 .360.73 

h) Kent Kxpcnse 

Minda Corporation 1 .united 4. St) J.60 - - - - - - 4.80 3.60 

M Sarika Miiula 

Mr. Akash Minda 

- - - - - - 0.38 

0.38 

- 0.38 

0.38 

Miiula Capital Private Limited 

Minda Automotive Solutions Limited 

1.56 

0.18 

1.50 1.56 

0 18 

1.50 

o L e s a l & Professional 

Mmda Corporation 1.mined 0.13 5.19 - - - - O i l 5 19 

Mnula Stonertdge Intmmenis Limited 

Mmda KTSN Plastic Solution : -
2. IS 

1.47 

166 

: -
2.18 

1 47 

266 

ii) 1 raining I 'n iyram 

Mmda Corporation Limited 0.29 

-
029 

• 

v) Designing Kxpenses 

Minda Corporation Limited 

Minda Stoneridge Intnunents Limited 

Miiula Sai 1 tmited 

PT Minda Automotive Indonesia 

6.17 2.67 

xfi Sx 

2.36 

050 

0.46 

1.18 - -
6.17 

2 36 

0.50 

0 46 

2.67 

1.18 



Balance outstanding as at the year end As at 
2019 

As at 
2018 

As at 
2019 

As at 
2018 

As at 
2019 

As at 
2018 

As at 
2019 

As at 
2018 

Total as at Total as at 
31-03-2019 31-03-20 8 

41.23 20 88 

0.16 0.19 

• 43 06 

29.15 24 61 

24.22 17 12 

0.40 066 

8.06 1335 

4.73 555 

4.19 447 

- 0 17 

0.14 0 15 

1451 568 

2.21 2.24 

Trade receivables 

Minda Corporation Limited 

Minda KTSN Plastic and Tooling Solutions Sp Z O O 

Minda Capital Private Limited 

Minda KTSN Plastic Solution GMBH & CO KG 

Minda Sai Limited 

Minda Silca Engineering Limited 

Minda Stoneridge Instalments Limited 

Minda VAST Access System Private Limited 

Minda Automotive Solutions Limited 

PT Minda Automotive Indonesia 

Minda Vietnam Automotive Company Limited 

Minda KTSN Plastic and Tooling Solutions Mexico 

Minda Autoelektrik Ltd 

Security Deposit 

Minda Capital Private Limited 

Mr. Aakash Minda 

Minda VAST Access System Private Limited 

Trade Piiv;ihle 

Minda Corporation Limited 

Minda Furukawa Electric Private Limited 

Minda Sai Limited 

PT Minda Automotive Indonesia 

Guarantees Obtained 

Minda Corporation Limited 

i 11 

29.15 

24.22 

0.40 

8.06 

0.14 

14.51 

2.21 

4.36 

0.50 

0.11 

0.19 

43.06 

24.61 

17 12 

066 

13.35 

4.47 

0.17 

0.15 

5.68 

2.24 

II Ml 

1.31 

436 

0.50 

0.1 

0.60 

0.75 



Minda Management Sen ices Limited 
Notes forming pari of financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019 

2.29 Income lax 

A. Amounts recognised in statement of profit and loss 
t i n million 

Particulars For the year 
ended 

31 March 2019 

For the \ ear ended 
31 March 2018 

Current tax 

Curreni year 

Adjustment for prior years 

Deferred tax 
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 

Amounts recognised in other comprehensive Income (expense) 

15.12 

3.00 
1.45 
2.26 

18.12 

1 15 

0.19 

479 

1.15 4.79 
19.27 4.98 

7 in million 

Particulars For the year 
ended For the year ended 

31 March 2019 31 March 2018 

Income tax 

Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligation 

Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income (expense) 

C. Reconciliation of effecti\e tax rate 

Reconciliation ofiax expense and the accounting profit (loss) multiplied b\ domestic tax rate for the > ear ended 31 March. 2019 and 31 March. 201S: ?in million 

Particulars For the year 
ended 

31 March 2019 
For the year ended 

31 March 2018 

Profit before tax from continuing operations 
Tax using the Companv 's domestic tax rate 
Tax effect of: 

Non-deductible expenses 
Non-taxable income 
Adjustment in current tax related to pnor years 
Others (Incl. effect of tax rate changes over deferred tax assets) 

Effecth e tax rate 

Amount 

27.55% 

0.00% 

-2.240% 

4.5S% 

-0.46% 

65.48 
18.04 

-1.4-
3.00 

-0.30 

10.64°, 

-14.18°i 

4.39 

1.69 

-2.26 

1.16 

Mo%emenl of temporary differences 
? in million 

Particulars 
As at 

01 April. 2017 

Recognised in 
profit or loss 

during 
2017-18 

Recognised in 
OCT during 

2017-18 

As at 
31 March. 2018 

Recognised in 
profit or loss 

during 
2018-19 

Recognised in 
OC1 during 

2018-19 

As at 
31 March. 2019 

Deferred Tax Assets 
Accrued expense deductible on payment 
Provision for gratuity and compensated absences 
Loss allowance for trade receivables 
Loss to be earned forward 

Difference in book written down value and tax 
wTttten down value of propem. plant and equipment 
MAT credit entitlement 

A 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 
Others 

B 
Net deferred tax (AMB) 

6.24 
3.90 
7.52 

0.88 

0.38 
-0.65 
.-52 

0.98 
1.22 

6 6? 
3.25 

1.85 

1.64 
-0.05 

-2.0" 
1.22 

-
4.99 
3.28 

3.92 

Deferred Tax Assets 
Accrued expense deductible on payment 
Provision for gratuity and compensated absences 
Loss allowance for trade receivables 
Loss to be earned forward 

Difference in book written down value and tax 
wTttten down value of propem. plant and equipment 
MAT credit entitlement 

A 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 
Others 

B 
Net deferred tax (AMB) 

18.54 -5.59 12.95 0.75 12.19 

Deferred Tax Assets 
Accrued expense deductible on payment 
Provision for gratuity and compensated absences 
Loss allowance for trade receivables 
Loss to be earned forward 

Difference in book written down value and tax 
wTttten down value of propem. plant and equipment 
MAT credit entitlement 

A 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 
Others 

B 
Net deferred tax (AMB) 

0.40 0.40 044 -0.04 

Deferred Tax Assets 
Accrued expense deductible on payment 
Provision for gratuity and compensated absences 
Loss allowance for trade receivables 
Loss to be earned forward 

Difference in book written down value and tax 
wTttten down value of propem. plant and equipment 
MAT credit entitlement 

A 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 
Others 

B 
Net deferred tax (AMB) 

0.40 0.40 0.44 0.44 -0.04 

Deferred Tax Assets 
Accrued expense deductible on payment 
Provision for gratuity and compensated absences 
Loss allowance for trade receivables 
Loss to be earned forward 

Difference in book written down value and tax 
wTttten down value of propem. plant and equipment 
MAT credit entitlement 

A 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 
Others 

B 
Net deferred tax (AMB) 18.54 -5.59 0.40 13.35 1.20 0.44 12.15 
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Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March. 2019 

2.30 Employee benefits 

a> Defined contribution plans 

The Company's employee provident fund and Employee's state insurance schemes are defined contribution plans Die following amounts have been recognised as expense for the vear 

and shown under Employee benefits expense in note 2.23. 

7 in million 

Particulars 

For the year 

ended 
.11 March 2019 

For the year 

ended 

31 March 2018 

Contribution towards 

-Provident fund 

-Employee state insurance 

b) Defined benefit plans Gratuity 

10.44 

0.05 

In accordance widi the Payment of Gratuity Act. 1972. the Company provides for gratuity as a defined benefit plan The gram it) plan provides for a lump sum payment to the employees at 

the time of separation from the service on completion of vested period of employment i.e. five years. The liability of gratuity plan is provided based on actuarial valuation as at the end of 

each financial year based on which the Company contributes the ascertained liability to Life Insurance Corporation of India by whom the plan assets are maintained 

7 in million 
For the year 

ended 

31 March 2019 

For the year 

ended 

31 March 201S 

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation is as follows: 

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 

Interest cost 

Acquisition Adjustment 

Current sen ice cost 

Past service cost 

Benefits paid 

Actuarial loss (gaini on obligation 

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 

14.45 

1.11 

3,58 

2.45 

10.98 

0.83 

2.05 

2.47 

3.40 

-3.84 

-1.45 

14.45 

Fair value of plan asset at the beginning of the year 

Return on plan asset 

Contributions 

Benefits paid 

Actuarial | gain) loss on obligation 

Fair value of plan asset at the end of the year 

Reconciliation of the present value of defined benefit obligation: 

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 

Fair value of plan asset at the end of the year 

Net liability as at the close of the year 

Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss: 

Current sen'ice cost 

Past service cost 

Interest cost 

Expected return on plan assets 

Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss: 

-9.50 

2.45 

1.11 

14.45 

-14.45 

2.47 

3.40 

0.83 

Remeasurement income recognised in other comprehensive income 

Acturial (gaini loss on defined benefit obligation 

Return on plan assets excluding interest income 

Expenses recognised in other comprehensive income 

0.15 

Experience Adjustment (loss) gain: 

On defined benefit obligation 

On plan assets 

Particulars 
As at 

31 March. 2019 

7.d6% 

As at 

31 March. 2018 

Actuarial assumptions: 

Discount rate 

Expected rate of return on plan assets 

Expected salary increase rates 

Mortality 

Employee attrition rate 

-Up to 30 years of age 

-From 31 years of age to 44 years of age 

-Above 44 years of age 

Note: 

The estimates of future salary increases considered in the actuarial valuation take into account inlation, seniority. promotion and other rele\ ant factors such as supply and demand in the 

employment market 

5.50". 5.50". 

100". , of 1ALM 2806-08 100% of 1ALM 2006-08 

3.00% 3.00% 

2.00% 2.00% 

1.00% 1.00% 

The discount rate is estimated based on the prevailing market yields of Indian Government securities as at the balance sheet date for the estimated term of the obligation 

<£gA> 

©c/Acc°; 
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Sensitivity analysis: 

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the 

? i n million 

Particulars 

Increase 

For the year ended 

Decrease increase 

Foi llie year ended 

Decivsase 

J | 61 0.65 
8.21% 7.21% 

0.66 -0.62 
600% 5.00% 

Discount rale ( - / + 0 5%) 

Ftnure salary growth ( - / + 0.5%) 

Rate of return on plan assets 

-0 30 

8.16% 

0.33 

6 00% 

0 32 

8.16% 

-0.31 

5.00% 

Expected average remaining working lives ol employees (vears) 

Although the analysts does not take into account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does not pro\ ide an approximation of the sensitivity of the assumptions 
shown. 

Maturity profile: 

The table below shows the expected cash flow profile of the benefits to be paid to the current membership of the plan based on past sen ice of the employees as at the valuation date: 

As at 

31 March, 2019 
As at 

31 March, 2018 

0 to 1 Year 

1 to 2 Year 

2 to 3 Year 

3 to 4 Year 

4 to 5 Year 

5 to 6 Year 

6 Year onwards 

0.04 

1.94 

II 08 

0.09 

070 

0.12 

6.52 

0.26 

2.86 

0.18 

1.59 

0.53 

1.47 

7 5 5 

Although the analysis does not lake into account of the full distribution of cash flow s expected under the plan, it does not provide an approximation of the sensitivity of the assumptions 

shown. 

c) Other long term benefit - Compensated absences 

The Company operates compensated absences plan, where in even employee is entitled to the benefit as per the policy of the Company in this regard. The salary for calculation of earned 

leave is last drawn salary The same is payable during the service, early retirement, withdrawal of scheme, resignation by employee and upon death of employee. 

An actuarial v alualion of Compensated absence has been carried out by an independent actuary on the basis of the following assumptions: 

Assumptions 
As at 

31 March. 2019 
ATaT 

31 March, 2018 

Discount rale 

Expected salary increase rales 

Mortality 

Employee attrition rale 

-Up lo 30 years of age 

-From 31 vears of age to 44 vears of age 

-Above 44 years of age  

7.71% 7.71% 
5,50% 5.50% 

100% of 1ALM 2006-08 100% of 1ALM 2006-08 

3.00% 

2.00% 

1.00% 

3.00% 

2.00% 

1.00% 

The other long- lerm benefit of compensated absence in respect of employees of the Company as at 31 March 2019 amounts l o ? 84,39,986 (31 March 2018: ? 96.13,291,01 April. 2017: 

T 79.05.022). (31 March, 2017: ? 79.05.022. 01 April. 2016: x" 79.17.340) and the expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss during the year for the same amounts to ? 

24.45.898 (31 March. 2017 • ? 36.97.835. 01 April. 2 0 1 6 ? 31.96.118) 

Sensitivity analysis: 

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting dale lo one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the 

amounts shown below. 

? in million 

Particulars 
For the year ended 

31 March, 2019 

rcase Decrease 

-0.311 0.32 

8.2% 7.2% 

0.33 -0.31 
6.0% 5.0% 

For the year ended 

31 March, 2018 

Discounl rate ( - / + 0.5%) 

Future salan growth ( - / + 0.5%) 

Expected average remaining working lives of employees (vears) 

-035 

8.2% 

0,37 

6,0% 

0.37 

7.2% 

-0.35 

5.0% 

Although the analysis does not lake into account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, il does not prov ide an approximation of Ihe sensitivity of the assumptions 

shown. 

Maturity profile: 

The (able below shows ihe expected cash flow profile of the benefits lo be paid lo ihe current membership of the plan based on pasl service of the employees as at the valuation dale: 

As at 
31 March , 2019 

As at 
31 March, 2018 

0 to 1 Year 

1 to 2 Year 

2 to 3 Year 

3 to 4 Year 

4 to 5 Year 

5 to 6 Year 

6 Year onwards 

11.42 

2.35 

(I 14 

0.25 

0.27 

0.67 

4.34 

0.46 

2.16 

0.72 

0.11 

0.58 

0.52 

5 0 6 

Although ihe analysis does not lake into account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, n does nol pro\ ide an approximation of the sensitivity of the assumptions 

shown. 

Risk Exposure 

Through us defined benefit plans, ihe Company is exposed to a number of risks. Ihe most significant of which aie detailed below: 

a) Asset volatility 

The plan liabiliiies are calculaled using a discounl rate sel with reference lo bond yields, if plan assets underperform this yield. Ihis will create a deficit. Most of the plan asset investments are 

in fixed income securities with high grades and in government securities. These are subject lo interest rale risk and the fund manages inleresl rale risk with derivatives lo minimize risk lo an 

acceptable level A portion of ihe funds are invesled in equity securities and in alternative investments which have low correlation wnh equity securities. The equity securities are expected 

lo earn a return in excess of Ihe discount rale and contribute lo ihe plan deficit The Company intends lo maintain the above investment mix in Ihe continuing years. 

b) Changes in discount rale 

A decrease in discounl rale will increase plan liabiliiies. although this will be partially offset by an increase in the value of Ihe plan's bond holdings. 

£fW 

gofAccO? 
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ill result in an increase in the plans' liabilities. This is particularly 

c) Inflation risks 
In the plans, the pavilion arc not linked to the inflation so this is a less material risk 

d) Life expectancy 

The plan obligations are to provide benefits for the life of the member, so increases in life expectancy \ 
significant where inflationary1 increases result in higher sensitivity to changes in life expectancy. 

The Company ensures that the investment positions arc managed within an asset- liability matching (ALM) framework that has been developed to achieve long term 
investments that are in line with the obligations under the employee benefit plans. Within this framework, the Company's ALM objective is to match assets to the 
obligations bv investing in long-term fixed interest securities with maturities that match the benefit payments as they fall due and in the appropriate currency. 

The Company actively monitors how the duration and the expected yield of the investments are matching the expected cash outflows arising from the employee benefit 
obligations. The Company has not changed the processes used to manage its risks from previous periods The Company uses derivatives to manage some of its risk 
Investments are well diversified, such that the failure of any single investment v.ould not haw a material impact on the overall level of assets. 

2.31 Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management 

a. Financial instruments - by category and fair values hierarchy 
The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy 

As on 31 March, 2018 ?in million 
Particulars Carrying value Fair value measurement using Particulars 

FVTI'L FVOC1 Amortised cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Financial assets 
Non-current 

(]) Investments in Equity instrument 

Prefemce shares 

(li) Loans 2.49 2.49 

(iii) Other financial assets* -
Current 

(i) Investments* -
Equitv instrument 

Prefemcc shares 

(i) Trade receivables 138.33 138.33 

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 1.74 1.74 

(iv) Bank balances other than (in) above* 

(v) Loans* 

(in) Other financial assets 

Total 

Financial liabilities 

- Ii 14 6.14 (in) Other financial assets 

Total 

Financial liabilities 

148.70 148.70 

(in) Other financial assets 

Total 

Financial liabilities 

Non-current 

(0 Borrowings 15.09 15.09 

(ii) Trade payables* 

(iii) Other financial liabilities* 

Current 

(i) Borrowings 50.00 50.00 

(ii) Trade payables 20.87 20.87 

(iii) Other financial liabilities 

Total 

45 87 45.87 (iii) Other financial liabilities 

Total 131.83 131.83 

As on 31 March. 2019 ?in million 
Particulars Carrying value Fair value measurement using Particulars 

FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Financial assets 

Non-current 

(i) Investments in Equity instrument 

Prefemce shares -
(ii) Loans - 2.30 2.30 

(iii) Other financial assets* -
Current 

(i) Investments* 

Equitv instrument 

Prefemce shares 

(i) Trade receivables 128.61 128.61 

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 25.31 25.31 

(iv) Bank balances other than (ui) above* -
(\) Loans* 

(iii) Other financial assets 

Total 

Financial liabilities 

1.08 1.08 (iii) Other financial assets 

Total 

Financial liabilities 

157.30 157.30 
(iii) Other financial assets 

Total 

Financial liabilities 

Non-current 

(i) Borrowings 8.18 8.18 

(ii) Trade payables* 

(iii) Other financial liabilities* : 
Current 
(i) Borrowings 120 1.20 

(ii) Trade payables 18.76 18.76 

Oil) Other financial liabilities 

Total 

23.33 23.33 Oil) Other financial liabilities 

Total 51.47 51.47 

The management assessed that the fair \allies of short term financial assets and liabilities significantly approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term 
maturities of these instruments Accordingly, management has not disclosed fair values for financial instruments such as trade receivables, trade payables, cash and cash 
equivalents, other current assets, interest accrued on fixed deposits, other current liabilities etc. 

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties. 

other than in a forced or liquidation sale 

There have been no transfers between Level I. Level 2 and Level 3 for the jcars ended 31 March. 2019 and 31 March, 2018 

Valuation technique used tu determine fair value 
Specific valuation Iccliiiiqucs used to value KM current financial assets and liabilities for whom the fair values have been determined based on present values and the appropriate 
discount rales of the Company al each balance sheet dale. Tlic discount rale is based on the weighted average cost of borrow ings of llic Company at each balance sheet date. 
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Valuation processes 
The Company has an established control framework wilh respect lo the measurements of the fair values This includes a valuation team that has overall responsibility for overseeing all 
significant fair value measurements and reports to Senior Management The valuation team regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. 

b Financial risk management 
The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments: 
- Credit risk , 
- Liquidity risk , and 
- Market nsk - Foreign exchange 
- Market nsk - Interest rate 

Risk management framework 
Tlie Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of tlie Company's risk management framework. The board of directors have 
authorised senior management to establish the processes, who ensures that executive management controls risks through the mechanism of properly defined framework. 

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risks limits and controls, to monitor risks 
and adherence to limits. Risk management policies are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. Tlie Company, through its 
training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and 
obligations. 

(i) Credit risk 
The maximum exposure to credit risks is represented by the total carrying amount of these financial assets in the Balance Sheet: 

?in million 
Particulars As at 

31 March, 2019 
As at 

31 March, 2018 

Trade receivables 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Other financial assets 

128.61 
25.31 

1.08 

138.33 
1.74 
6.14 

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally 
from the Company's receivables from customer. 

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company generally invests in deposits with banks with high credit ratings assigned by domestic credit rating 
agencies. 

Tlie maximum exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is primaiiiy from trade receivables. Trade receivables are unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from 
customers primaiiiy located in India. The Company does monitor the economic environment in which it operates. The Company manages its credit risk through credit 
approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring credit worthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business. 

The Company's exposure to credit risk for trade receivables is as follows: 
?in million 

Gross carrying amount 

Particulars 
As at 

31 March, 2019 
As at 

31 March, 2018 

Currant (not past due) 
1 to 30 days past due 
31 to 60 days past due 
61 to 90 days past due 
More than 90 days past due # 

45.70 
20.87 
22.25 
39.79 

43.59 
57.13 
11.95 
25.66 

Currant (not past due) 
1 to 30 days past due 
31 to 60 days past due 
61 to 90 days past due 
More than 90 days past due # 

128.61 138.33 

* The Company believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than 30 days are still collectible in full, based on historical payment behaviour. 

U Tlie Company based upon past trends determine an impairment allowance for loss on receivables outstanding for more than 1 year past due. 

Movement in the loss allowance in respect of trade receivables: ^ in million 
Particulars For the year ended 

31 March, 2019 
For the year ended 

31 March, 2018 

Balance at the beginning of the year 

Impairment loss recognised / (reversed) 

Amount written off 

Balance at the end of the year 

11.79 11.79 Balance at the beginning of the year 

Impairment loss recognised / (reversed) 

Amount written off 

Balance at the end of the year 11.79 11.79 

(ii) Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or 
another financial asset. Tlie Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are 
fallen due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. 
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b. Financial risk management (continued) 

The Company's liquidity management process as monitored by management, includes the following: 
- Day to day funding, managed by monitoring future cash flows to ensure that requirements can be met. 
- Maintaining rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position on the basis of expected cash flows. 
- Maintaining diversified credit lines. 

1. Financing arrangements 

The company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period: 
?in million 

Particulars \ s a t 
31 March, 2019 

As at 
31 March. 2018 

From Banks - Short Term 
66.72 13.18 

From banks - Long Term - -
From others - -

II. Maturities of financial liabilities 
The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted: 

?in million 
As at 31 March, 2018 Carrying 

amount 

Contractual cash flows As at 31 March, 2018 Carrying 
amount 0-12 months 1-5 years Total 

Non-current liabilities 
Borrowings - Long Term 
Trade payables 
Other financial liabilities 

Current liabilities 
Borrowings - Long Term 
Borrowings - Short Term 
Trade payables 
Other financial liabilities 

15.09 

50.00 
20.87 
45.87 

50.00 
20.87 
45.87 

15.09 15.09 

50.00 
20.87 
45.87 

Total 131.83 116.74 15.09 131.83 

?in million 
As at 31 March, 2019 Carrying 

amount 
Contractual cash flows As at 31 March, 2019 Carrying 

amount 0-12 months 1-5 years Total 

Non-current liabilities 
Borrowings - Long Term 
Trade payables 
Other financial liabilities 

Current liabilities 
Borrowings - Long Term 
Borrowings - Short Term 
Trade payables 
Other financial liabilities 

8.18 

1.20 
18.76 
23.33 

1.20 
18.76 
23.33 

8.18 8.18 

1.20 
18.76 
23.33 

Total 51.47 43.29 8.18 51.47 
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b. Financial risk management (continued) 

(iii) Market risk 

Market risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises two types of risk: currency risk and interest rate nsk. 

The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return. 

Currencv risk 

Currency risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign excliange rates. The Company is exposed to the effects of fluctuation in the 
prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its financial position and cash flows. Exposure arises primarily due to exchange rate fluctuations between the functional currency and other currencies from 
the Companv's operating, investing and financing activities 

Exposure 10 currencv risk 
The summary of quantitative data about the Company s exposure to currency risk, as expressed in Indian Rupees, as at 31 March. 201X9 and 31 March, 2018 are as below. 

?in million 
Particulars As at 

31 March, 2019 
As at 

31 March, 2018 

Particulars 

Foreign currency 
Amount 

Amount in INR 
Foreign 

currency 
Amount 

Amount in 
INR 

Financial assets 

Trade receivables 

-EURO 

-USD 

Financial liabilities 

Trade payables 

-USD 

3,76.383 

2,05.512 

1.004 

29.31 

14.26 

0.07 

3,04,231 

93,216 

645 

2453 

6.06 

0.04 

Sensitivity analysis 

A reasonably possible strengthening (weakening) of the Indian Rupee against below currencies at 31 March. 2019 (previous year ended as on 31 March, 2018) would have affected the measurement of 

financial instruments denominated in functional currency and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis is performed on foreign currency denominated monetary 

financial assets and financial liabilities outstanding as at the year end. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales 

and purchases. 
?in million 

Particulars Profit or loss Equity, net of tax Particulars 

31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018 31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018 

Particulars 

Strengthening Weakening Strengthening Weakening Strengthening Weakening Strengthening Weakening 
1 % depreciation / appreciation in Indian 
Rupees against following foreign currencies: 

USD 

EUR 

0.14 

0.29 

-0.14 

-0.29 

0.06 

0.25 

-0,06 

-0,25 

0,04 

0.08 

-0.04 

-0.08 
0.02 
0.08 

-0.02 
-0.08 

0.43 -0.43 0.31 -0.31 0.12 -0.12 0.10 -0.10 

USD: United States Dollar. EUR: Euro 

Interest rate risk 

interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's main interest rate risk arises from long-term 

borrowings with variable rates, which expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk. 

Exposure to interest rate risk 

The Company's interest rate risk arises majorly from the company's borrowing from banks earning floating rate of interest. These obligations exposes the Company to cash flow interest rate risk. The 

exposure of the Company's borrowing to interest rate changes as reported to the management at the end of the reporting period are as follows: 

? in million 

Variable-rate instruments As at 

31 March, 2019 

As at 

31 March, 2018 

Term loans from banks (Non current) 

Tenn loans from banks (current) 

Cash Credit/ Working capital demand loan 

8,18 

1207 

1,20 

15,09 

16.82 

50.00 

Total 21.45 81.91 

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments 

A reasonably possible change of 50 basis points (bps) in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased (decreased) equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes 

that all other variables, in particular foreign currency exchange rates, remain constant. 

?in million 
Particulars Profit or loss Equity, net of tax Particulars 

50 bps increase 50 bps decrease 50 bps increase 50 bps decrease 

Interest on term loans from banks 

For the year ended March 31.2019 

For the >car ended March 31. 2018 

0.11 

0.41 

- O i l 

-0.41 

0.03 

0,14 

-0,03 

-0.14 
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2.32 EMPLOYEE SHARE-BASED PAYMENT PLANS 

Under the employee share based payment plans, certain employees of the Company are granted stock options of Minda Corporation Limited ('MCL'), the parent entiry. The plan is 
assessed, managed and administered by MCL All of the plans granted to employees by the parent entity are equity-settled 

The Company applies Ind AS 102 - Share based payments, to share based payment transactions. Pursuant to this standard, stock options granted to the employee by the parent 
entiry are measured at fair value and recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the vesting period of the options and crediting deemed capital contribution in other 
equity The fair value of stock options was determined by the parent entity using the Black Sclioles option pricing model 

Under the Plan, upto 5.341,840 stock options can be issued to eligible employees of MCL and its subsidiaries, whether working in India or out of India, including any Director of 
MCL and its subsidiaries, whether whole time or otherwise excluding the Independent Directors Options are to be granted at price equal to the latest available closing price 
discounted by 50% or such other percentage as may be decided by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. Under the Plan, each option, upon vesting, shall entitle the 
holder to acquire one equity share of Rs. 2 each. The options granted will vest gradually over a period not earlier than one year and not later than five years from the date of Grant 
of such Options Vesting of Options is a function of achievement of performance criteria or any other criteria, as specified by the Committee and communicated in the grant letter 

Summary of vesting and lock-in provisions are given below 

Vesting schedule 

% of options scheduled to vest Vesting date Lock-in-period 

20% 
20% 
20% 
40% 

01-Apr-18 
Ol-Apr-19 
01-Apr-20 
01-Apr-2I 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
Nil 

The movement in the stock options under the Plan, during the year, is set out below: 

Particulars For the year ended 31 March 2019 For the year ended 31 March 2018 

Number of Weighted average Number of Weighted average 
option exercise price (Rs.) options exercise price (Rs.) 

5,20,000 50 9,30,000 50 

Corporation 2,60.000 

. (4.10,000) . 
(1.46,000) - - -

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 

Obligation transferred from one of subsidiary of Minda Corporation 
Granted during the vear 
Forfeited during the vear 
Exercised during the year 
Expired during the year 
Outstanding at the end of the year  6.34.000 5,20,000 
Exercisable at the end of the vear 

Employee stock compensation expense in relation to stock options granted to employee of companies is Rs. 7 67 million (Previous year 6 15 million) 

Employee stock compensation expense under the Fair Value Method has been determined based on fair value of the stock options. The fair value of stock options was determined 
using the Black Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions: 

Particulars 

Grant date 
Expected volatility 
Risk free interest rate 
Exercise price (Rs.) 
Expected dividend yield 
Life of options (years) 
Weighted average exercise price 
Weighted average life of share options (years) 
Weighted average fair value of options as at the grant date (Rs.) 
Expected Option Life 

Expected Volatility 

7 March. 2017 
47.58% 
7,15% 
50.00 
0.54% 
4.07 
50.00 
0000 

92,90 

The expected option life is assumed to be mid-way between the 
option vesting and expiry 

Volatility was calculated using standard deviation of daily 
change in stock price. The historical period considered for 
volatility match the expected life of the option 

Model used IJIaek-Scholos Method 

How expected volatility was determined, including an explanation of the extent to which expected 

volatility was based on historical volatility; and 

Whether and how any other features of the option grant were incorporated into the measurement of 

fair value, such as a market condition. 

Model used 

The following factors have been considered: 
(a) Share price (b) Exercise prices (c) Historical volatility (d) 
Expected option life (e) Dividend Yield 

Black-Scholes Method 

How expected volatility was determined, including an explanation of the 

extent to which expected volatility was based on historical volatility; and 

Whether and how any other features of the option grant were incorporated 
into the measurement of fair value, such as a market condition. 

The following factors have been considered: 
(a) Share price (b) Exercise prices (c) Historical volatility 
(d) Expected option life (e) Dividend Yield 
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2.33 Capital management 

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity share capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the 
equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the management of the Company's capital structure is to maintain an efficient mix of debt and equity in order 
to achieve a low cost of capital, while taking into account the desirability of retaining financial flexibility to pursue business opportunities and adequate access to 
liquidity to mitigate the effect of unforeseen events on cash Hows. 

?in million 

Particulars As at 
31 March, 2019 

As at 
31 March, 2018 

Borrowings -Short Term 
Borrowings -Long Term (including current maturity) 
Less- Cash and cash equivalent 

1.20 
20.25 

-25.31 

50.00 
3191 
-1.74 

Adjusted net debt (A) 

Total equity (B) 

-3 86 

177.04 

80.17 

123.34 

Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio (A/IJ) -2.2% 65.0% 

2.34 Earnings per share 
Basic and diluted earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity share outstanding for the 
year. 

t i n million 

Particulars Year ended 
31 March, 2019 

Year ended 
31 March, 2018 

Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders 
Computation of weighted average number of Equity share of 7. 10 each 
- Number of share at the beginning of the Year 
Total number of equity share outstanding as at the end of the year 
Weighted average number of equity share used in computing basic and diluted earnings per share 
Basic and diluted earning per equity share of face value of? . 10 each 

46.02 11.99 Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders 
Computation of weighted average number of Equity share of 7. 10 each 
- Number of share at the beginning of the Year 
Total number of equity share outstanding as at the end of the year 
Weighted average number of equity share used in computing basic and diluted earnings per share 
Basic and diluted earning per equity share of face value of? . 10 each 

-
Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders 
Computation of weighted average number of Equity share of 7. 10 each 
- Number of share at the beginning of the Year 
Total number of equity share outstanding as at the end of the year 
Weighted average number of equity share used in computing basic and diluted earnings per share 
Basic and diluted earning per equity share of face value of? . 10 each 

55.00.000 55X0,000 

Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders 
Computation of weighted average number of Equity share of 7. 10 each 
- Number of share at the beginning of the Year 
Total number of equity share outstanding as at the end of the year 
Weighted average number of equity share used in computing basic and diluted earnings per share 
Basic and diluted earning per equity share of face value of? . 10 each 

55.00,000 55.00.000 

Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders 
Computation of weighted average number of Equity share of 7. 10 each 
- Number of share at the beginning of the Year 
Total number of equity share outstanding as at the end of the year 
Weighted average number of equity share used in computing basic and diluted earnings per share 
Basic and diluted earning per equity share of face value of? . 10 each 

55.00.000 55.00,000 

Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders 
Computation of weighted average number of Equity share of 7. 10 each 
- Number of share at the beginning of the Year 
Total number of equity share outstanding as at the end of the year 
Weighted average number of equity share used in computing basic and diluted earnings per share 
Basic and diluted earning per equity share of face value of? . 10 each 8.37 2.18 

2.35 The Company has established a comprehensive system of maintenance of infonnation and documents as required by the transfer pricing legislation under section 
92-92F of the Income Tax Act, 1961, Since the law requires existence of such infonnation and documentation to be contemporaneous in nature, the Company is in 
the process of updating the documentation for the transactions entered into with the associated enterprises during the financial year and expects such records to be 
in existence latest by due date as requited under the law. The management is of the opinion that its transactions with the associated enterprises are at ami's length 
so that the aforesaid legislation will not have any impact on the financial statements, particularly on the amount of tax expense and that of provision for taxation, 

2.36 The Company operates only in one business segment i.e. management consultancy and business support services to group companies so segment dtsclosutes 
required in accordance Ind-AS 108 are not applicable to the company 

2.37 The Company has a process whereby periodically all long teim contracts are assessed for material foreseeable losses. At the year end, the Company has reviewed 
and noted that there are no foreseeable losses on long term contracts. Accordingly, no provision is required to be created in ihe bocks of account under any law ' 
accounting standards. 

2.38 The previous year figures have been reclassified to confonn to current period's classification and in accordance with schedule 111. 1 his does not impact recognition 
and measurement principles followed for preparation of financial statements. 

Significant accounting policies 1 

The accompanying notes from I to 2,38 fonn an integral pail of the financial statements 

As per otir report of even date 

For R.N.Sarat & Co 

Chartered Accountants 
(Registration No. 002O23N) 

R. N. Sarar, F.C.A. 
Membership No. 12439 

Place : New D l̂hi 
Date : 27th May, 2019 

For and on behalf of (lie Board of Directors 
of Minda Management Services Limited 

^cfanztyh 

ftuli Gsrg 
Company Secretary, ACS No. 40155 

Asliok Minda. 
Director 
Din: 00054727 

J 
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